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NOTICE TO LICENSEES
Notice #2012-71 Issuing Division: Enforcement and Audit
DATE: August 3, 2012
TO: All Race and Sports Book Licensees
FROM: Mark A. Lipparelli, Chairman
SUBJECT: Book Wagering Reports

Effective August 1, 2012, the Book Wagering Report (BWR) Form, BWR Cover Sheet, and Instructions
have been revised. The BWR Form available on the Board website now includes an Excel document which
can be electronically filled out and then submitted with the BWR Cover Sheet. Changes to the form include
the following:

» The Location # and Licensee Name portion of the form have been
separated to ensure both are included in the submittals.

« Monthly Totals for specific categories are now located on the form.

+ A space for the telephone number of the submitting/contact person has
been added to the bottom of the form.

The instructions have also been revised to include the following:

e All BWR submissions now require a BWR Cover Sheet.
« When submitting an amended BWR to the Board, identification and
explanation of the amended items will be required.

The revised Book Wagering Report Form and Instructions described above can be found at the following
link: http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=49#enforcement

Any questions pertaining to the revised Book Wagering Report should be directed to:
Enforcement Division, Analyst Unit (702) 486-2020 or email analyst@gcb.nv.gov
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